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E n q u i r i e s  t o  Mr P Drake M y  r e f e r e n c e  PLAN/PD 

D i r e c t  L i n e   You r  r e f e r e n c e   

Da t e  5 March 2015 E ma i l   
 
 
Dear Richard 
 
Proposed Modifications to the Fareham Borough Local Plan Part 3: The 
Welborne Plan 
 
I am writing in response to the Proposed Modifications to the Fareham 
Borough Local Plan Part 3: The Welborne Plan. 
 
I can confirm that Hampshire County Council is satisfied that the Modifications 
as set out by the Council take account of the Council’s previous 
representations, and are sound. I therefore have no further comments to make 
at this time. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
Peter Drake 
Project Manager (Infrastructure) 
Strategic Planning 
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